1 2 3		TY OF GRANT MINUTES
4 5 6 7 8 9	DATE TIME STARTED TIME ENDED MEMBERS PRESENT	<ul> <li>: January 5, 2016</li> <li>: 7:00 p.m.</li> <li>: 9:23 p.m.</li> <li>: Councilmember Sederstrom, Lobin, Huber, Lanoux and Mayor Carr</li> </ul>
10	MEMBERS ABSENT	: None
11 12 13 14 15	1 0	ck Vivian; City Planner, Jennifer Haskamp; City Sharon Schwarze; and Administrator/Clerk, Kim
16	CALL TO ORDER	
17		
18	Mayor Carr called the meeting to order at	7:00 p.m.
19		
20	PUBLIC INPUT	
<ul><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li></ul>	There was no one present for public input	
24	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	
25		
26	SETTING THE AGENDA	
27		
28		ication on Roberts Rules of Order, the City Council
29	acting as the Planning Commission, The C	Council Seating Policy and Consent Agenda procedure.
30	Marray Com advised the City has realising	and any and areas in all and that areas are areas of by the
31 32	•	and procedures in place that were approved by the perts Rules of Order but do follow them as a guideline.
33	Council. The City has hever adopted Rot	berts Rules of Order but do follow them as a guideline.
34	Council Member Huber stated the Charter	r Commission adopted Roberts Rules of Order only
35	when it is possible to use them.	Commission adopted Roberts Raiss of Order only
36	Wild to the product to the title.	
37	Council Member Huber moved to appr	ove the agenda, as presented. Council Member
38		rried with Council Member Lanoux and Sederstrom
39	voting nay.	
40		
41	CONSENT AGENDA	
42	D 1 1 2015 51 5	
43	December 1, 2015 City Council	A
44	Meeting Minutes	Approved
45		

1	Bill List, \$63,045.06	Approved	
2			
3	2016 Tort Liability, City DOES NOT		
4	Waive Monetary Limits	Approved	
5			
6	Charitable Gambling Permit, American		
7	Legion Post, 491 Cozzies Tavern	Approved	
8			
9	Pay Equity Report, Per MN Management		
10	And Budget	Approved	
11			
12	Resolution No. 2016-03, Meridian CUP	Approved	
13			
14	Resolution No. 2016-04, Dornack Subdivision	Approved	
15			
16	Council Member Lanoux move to approve the consent agenda wi	th the removal of items 4A	
17	December 1, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes, 4B, Bill List and 4F, Resolution No. 2016-		
18	03, Meridian CUP. Council Member Sederstrom seconded the me	otion.	
19			
20	Council Member Huber asked if Council Member Lanoux had reviewed the minutes and sent any		
21	revisions to the Clerk as well as the bill list.		
22			
23	Council Member Lanoux indicated he did not. He stated the Fire Protection item should be on		
24	the agenda.		
25			
26	Council Member Huber stated that is being reviewed under Council updates.		
27			
28	Motion failed with Council Member Lobin, Huber and Carr voting nay.		
29			
30	Council Member Lobin moved to approve the consent agenda, as presented. Council		
31	Member Huber seconded the motion. Motion carried with Council Member Lanoux		
32	Sederstrom voting nay.		
33	ANAE WEAD IN DEVICENCE MANAGE CARD		
34	2015 YEAR IN REVIEW, MAYOR CARR		
35	Manager Company 1 2015	L:	
36	Mayor Carr stated 2015 was a fairly good year. He stated staff is working very hard to keep costs		
37	down, there is a new road person and the residents clearly spoke regarding their opinion on		
38	becoming a Charter city. There was a small increase in the 2016 budgers getting dangered a read replying system is being put in place. He to		
39	are getting done and a road ranking system is being put in place. He t	nankeu stan for their work	
40	noting the City is run on its staff.		
41	STAFF ACENDA ITEMS		
42	STAFF AGENDA ITEMS		
43	City Engineer Bred Deifsteel (No action items)		
44	City Engineer, Brad Reifsteck (No action items)		

### City Planner, Jennifer Haskamp

1 2

3 Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-05, CUP Application, Cozzies Tavern, 11460 60<sup>th</sup>

- 4 **Street (continuation)** City Planner Haskamp advised the subject application was heard and
- 5 discussed at a duly noticed public hearing at the City Council on December 1, 2015. At the
- 6 meeting staff presented a staff report which summarized the Applicant's request for a conditional
- 7 use permit to open a bar/tavern/restaurant on the subject site. After the public hearing was
- 8 closed, the Council discussed the application and requested additional information from the
- 9 Applicant which is summarized as follows:

10 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

- 1. The Council requested an updated site plan be submitted which would identify the location of all outdoor improvements.
- 2. More detail regarding the outdoor music was requested. The Council requested that the applicant identify the anticipated times and types of music (amplified vs. acoustic, etc.) and also where the proposed band/musicians would be located on the site.
- 3. The Council requested that the plan be updated to accommodate the necessary ADA stalls, and demonstrate that adequate parking can be provided.
- 4. Site lighting was discussed, particularly a plan for the parking lot and if any lighting was contemplated at the patio areas.
- In addition to the Council's request, staff requested a scalable site plan be submitted
- 21 demonstrating all of the exterior site improvements including those items identified above. A
- scalable plan is necessary for staff to adequately review the application and ensure that the
- 23 proposed improvements meet the City's ordinance/zoning standards (i.e. verify setbacks,
- 24 coverage requirements, etc.)

2526

2728

Also, it should be noted that the City Council approved the text amendment request that was submitted concurrently to the Applicant's request for CUP in December. As such, the proposed use associated with this CUP will now be consistent with the City's revised definition of Restaurant, Bar or Tavern once the ordinance change is published.

29 30

- The following summarizes only the new information provided and does not re-state the information provided in the staff report dated November 20, 2015. In addition, a draft
- Conditional Use Permit was prepared as directed by the City Council at the December meeting and is attached for Council consideration.

35

- The Applicant submitted a revised site plan which is attached to the staff report and is labeled as "Certificate of Survey." The site plan is not scalable and therefore it is difficult for staff to fully review the application for compliance. However, based on the information submitted, the
- following review summary is provided to correlate to the requested items identified on page 1 of this staff report:

#### 1 Site Plan with Outdoor Improvements:

- 2 The Applicant has identified the proposed general location of the site improvements
- 3 contemplated as part of this application. There are two patio areas identified, 1) directly west of
- 4 the principal building (main restaurant) and north of the parking lot that would be approximately
- 5 30'x25'; and 2) directly west of the accessory building which would be used as an outdoor bar
- area and is sized at approximately 15'x20'. The Applicant has identified approximately 1,050
- square feet of patio area, and has also indicated that the two patios would likely be connected
- 8 with a walkway. It appears that the western most edge of the patio would be setback
- 9 approximately 20' from the western property line; however, it cannot be verified based upon the
- information provided. The site plan has also been updated to include an area identified as "Area
- for Bands" however, it is unclear based on the information provided how the area would be
- improved (structure/pavers/stage/etc.) or exact dimensions of the area since dimensions were not
- provided. Additionally, this area appears to encroach upon the west side-yard lot line setback.
- No new vegetative screening is proposed, however there is a fair number of existing trees
- existing along the western property line in this location.

16 17

18

- **Staff Recommendation:** Staff would recommend that a condition be placed into the CUP that a scalable site plan must be submitted to verify that all improvements meet the required setbacks.
- 19 Additionally, the "Area for Bands" must be moved to meet the side-yard setback, and detail
- 20 regarding what site improvements area associated with the "Area for Bands" should be
- 21 provided. Staff would also recommend that condition be included requiring that the existing pine
- 22 trees shall be maintained, and replaced as needed to ensure a vegetative screen along the
- 23 property line. Finally, a condition should be placed in the permit to ensure that a grading permit
- is pulled for the patio improvements, if warranted per the City's ordinances.

25

#### 261. Music and Outdoor Operations:

- 27 The Applicant provided a brief narrative describing the anticipated activities associated with the
- 28 "Area for Bands" and the outdoor patios which is attached to this staff report for your
- 29 consideration. As described in the narrative, the Applicant is requesting the opportunity to host
- outdoor amplified bands, one weekend night per month during the months of June, July and
- August. The bands would presumably play in the "Area for Bands" and would be oriented
- towards the patios and Highway 36. The music would be restricted to the hours between 7:00
- PM and 10:00 PM. In addition, the Applicant would like the opportunity to offer acoustic music
- on Sunday afternoons from 3:00 PM until 6:00 PM.

3536

- Staff Recommendation: As previously stated detail regarding the "Area for Bands" should be
- 37 provided to better understand how the space will be used. Per the site plan, the Band Area is
- 38 estimated to be located more than 50-feet from the outdoor patio area so amplification may
- 39 become an issue depending on the intent (event vs. regular show, etc.) Also, as previously stated
- 40 the band area does not appear to meet the side-yard setback standards and should be relocated
- 41 to ensure the setback is met. Regardless of whether the music is amplified or not, staff would
- 42 recommend including a condition that all live music must meet MPCA noise guidelines.
- 43 However, it does seem reasonable to allow amplified music once a month during the summer,
- 44 provided appropriate conditions are included within the CUP.

### 12. ADA Parking Stall and Number of Parking Stalls:

The Applicant identified both additional parking area and the proposed designated area to install the ADA stalls on the updated site plan. Staff contacted the City's building official for specific design standards which must be followed for design and installation of the ADA stalls. The correspondence is attached to this staff report.

**Staff Recommendation:** Staff would recommend including a condition in the CUP that the design must be reviewed and approved by the Building Official to ensure compliance with the ADA standards. Further, since the CUP will likely be issued during the winter a condition should be added to address the timing of installation of the ADA parking stalls.

As stated within the November staff report, based on the previous certificate of survey information the parking lot identified an area to accommodate approximately 45 cars which was approximately 3 stalls short of what would be required to meet the ordinance standards. (48 total stalls needed). In response the Applicant identified an area on the north quadrant of the property to include within the parking area. First, the area identified appears to exceed the square-footage necessary to accommodate 3 additional stalls. Second, it is unclear based on the information whether or not the Applicant is proposing to grade and gravel this entire area. A grading plan was not submitted and it appears that a fair amount of tree removal would also be required to create this parking area. Since only three additional spaces are needed, staff believes that there is no need to expand the parking area to this extent, unless there is some reason not identified with the Applicant's materials.

Staff Recommendation: Staff has identified an area on the attached aerial which appears to already be graveled which could be added to the parking area. Staff would recommend including a condition that the Applicant should present a scalable site plan that identifies a parking area to accommodate 48-50 vehicles. If expansion of the graveled area is necessary, then a grading plan and review by the City Engineer may be necessary.

#### 303. Exterior Lighting:

The Applicant identified potential parking lot lighting locations on the updated site plan. There are two existing lights on the south frontage of the property, and identified additional lighting along the eastern edge of the property. Finally, a light fixture was also identified on the northwest portion of the parking lot that may not be necessary if the parking lot is not extended in this location. A light fixture detail and/or photometric plan were not submitted with the application. The updated plan did not identify any exterior lighting plan for the patio area of the "Area for Bands".

*Staff Recommendation:* Staff would recommend including a condition that all exterior lighting shall meet the applicable ordinance standards and that if any exterior lighting is in question that the Applicant may be required to submit a photometric plan confirming that the lighting meets all standards.

Staff has prepared a draft Conditional Use Permit incorporating the recommendations and 1

comments from the Council at the December meeting. At the direction of the Council a draft 2

Resolution of Approval of the permit has also been prepared for your consideration.

3 4 5

6

7

8

Council Member Huber stated he made his desire very clear to see more detail for the band area and outdoor area as that has the most impact to neighbors. Not having a scalable plan is a problem. He advised for him to allow changes without a scalable plan is very unfair to other applicants. The Planner has laid out an attractive option to get open now and come back to the Council with the plans for the outdoor modifications.

9

10 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

City Planner Haskamp stated if the applicant would like to move forward without the outdoor element the materials submitted are sufficient. The site modifications would trigger other things such as required parking spots. The Council could approve the CUP today without the outdoor element as the draft conditions support the existing structure and capacity. She stated she is less concerned about the patio location as opposed to the band area. She would prefer the Council review that. Another option is for the applicant to come back next month. If the applicant would prefer to move forward now, he can come back with the outdoor modifications when they are ready.

18 19 20

# Council Member Lanoux moved to adopt Resolution No. 2016-05, as presented. Council Member Sederstrom seconded the motion.

21 22 23

Council Member Lanoux advised he would like to move forward because the Planner and Engineer did not call the surveyor to get the correct scalable plan.

24 25 26

City Planner Haskamp stated the drawing submitted is drawn to scale but it is not scaleable. The setbacks need to be verified.

27 28

29 30

Mr. Chris Cosgrove, applicant, came forward and stated the band area is not a fixed structure as it would be a rented platform when they have bands. The large parking area is just to ensure there is enough parking.

31 32 33

Mayor Carr expressed concern regarding too much parking and stated he would be more comfortable if the plan had the number of spaces required for the square footage and occupancy.

34 35

City Planner Haskamp stated there City does have a specific guideline for parking and the 36 number of stalls. Fifty stalls is a very reasonable number. If accommodations are for 100 parking 37 stalls that is more event related and that would have to be balanced. 38

39 40

41

42

Council Member Huber stated the Planner made a good distinction between event parking and club patronage parking. The only problem with the movable stage is that it can be moved around for more people. He requested that be addressed in the CUP. He stated the plan submited is a great sketch plan but when it comes to voting and conditions more detail is needed.

- 1 City Planner Haskamp stated there is a way to write it that directs where the Council would want
- 2 to see it. It would then be limited to that space. After the last meeting, a scaleable plan was
- 3 requested from the applicant again. One was not submitted. Staff does not contact applicants
- 4 consultants and dictate revisions or work that must be done without permission from the
- 5 applicant.

- Mr. Cosgrove stated there is a mound system and it would be impossible to set the band up
- 8 anywhere else. He noted they are a restaurant bar venue not a music event center. He advised he
- 9 was not aware of the level of detail that would be required for the CUP. More specifics can be
- provided for the outdoor plan.

11

- Mayor Carr suggested a condition be added that nothing can be put up north of the small
- building; no parking, seating, chairs, etc. The would limit the size even for events. The
- established areas it appears the Planner is comfortable with. A line should be drawn south of the
- band area the size of the podium for the setback.

16 17

- City Planner Haskamp referred to condition #11 in the draft permit and added language for
- temporary band structures.

19 20

Council Member Lanoux called the question.

21 22

Motion failed with Council Member Lobin, Huber and Mayor Carr voting nay.

23 24

Council Member Huber referred to the mound system and stated a line drawn south of that building will allow for the proper setbacks.

2526

Mayor Carr asked if after the changes are done, would staff be comfortable with passing the CUP this evening along with a condition relating to no activity on the back part of the property.

29 30

City Planner Haskamp read a condition to add relating to the back portion of the property and a setback of 100 feet from the property line for condition #12.

313233

Council Member Huber moved to adopt Resolution No. 2016-05, as amended. Council Member Lanoux seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

343536

- **Consideration of Sex Offender Ordinance** City Planner Haskamp advised during the discussion at the regular December meeting Council Members briefly addressed the possibility of
- enacting a new ordinance which would regulate where registered sex offenders could reside in the city. The Council referenced both the City of Mahtomedi and Birchwood Village as potential
- ordinance models, since both communities recently adopted ordinances (Mahtomedi adopted an
- 41 interim ordinance, see description below). The discussion was timely given recent discussions
- 41 interim ordinance, see description below). The discussion was timely given recent discussions associated with the sex offender policy at the Cedar Ridge residential treatment facility; however,
- it should be noted that they do not admit sex offenders to their facility regardless of whether they
- are registered or not. In light of the neighboring communities and recent discussion, the Council

- directed staff to conduct some preliminary research and provide brief background information to
- the Council to aid in the Council's determination as to whether an ordinance may be prudent.
- 3 Background information

10

11

12

13

28

31

35

- 4 Very few communities have ordinances in place regulating where registered sex offenders can
- 5 reside, and based on research it appears that less than 15 communities throughout the state have
- any such ordinance. However, of those communities that do have ordinances in place, they
- 7 generally address the following:
- Regulates all Designated Offenders and/or Registered (Level III) sex offenders
  - Identifies a radius from public places where children congregate such as schools, parks, libraries, churches and other gathering places that an offender may not permanently reside.
    - The prescribed distances generally range between 1,000 and 2,000 feet
      - The ordinances identify exceptions to the distance/radius
- As brought up by the Council at the December meeting, Birchwood Village recently adopted an
- ordinance in response to a notification that a Level III Sex Offender was moving into their
- community. Part of the State's required notification process for Level III registered offenders
- involves a public meeting. Birchwood Village held the informational meeting and invited a
- speaker from the Jacob Wetterling Resource Center (JWRC). The meeting and presentation were
- videotaped and can be found on YouTube (<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=daNE8cI\_eFo">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=daNE8cI\_eFo</a>).
- 20 Staff watched the meeting, and would recommend watching the speaker and presentation. It was
- very informative and could be helpful when thinking through whether adoption of this type of
- ordinance is warranted, and if so, what regulations should be addressed in such an ordinance.
- 23 Additionally, staff has attached both the Birchwood Village and City of Albertville ordinances
- for your reference and background. Staff has also contacted the City of Mahtomedi to get a copy
- of their interim ordinance and will distribute it as soon as it is available.
- 26 Staff has prepared this item for discussion purposes. If the Council desires and directs, staff can
- 27 prepare a draft ordinance for consideration at an upcoming meeting.
- Mayor Carr stated the City does not have a lot of public places so an ordinance may not make sense for the City of Grant.
- Council Member Lanoux stated the BCA does not update their list relating to sex offenders and the City approved the Meridian amended CUP which was inviting sex offenders into the community.
- Council Member Huber stated Council Member Lanoux was not present when conditions of approval were written relating to sex offenders. He stated the state license for Meridian does not allow sex offenders to be admitted. There a very few public places in Grant but the Gateway Trail may be considered a public place as well as Brown's Creek Trail.

- 1 City Attorney Vivian advised there is a reason only nine communities have adopted an ordinance
- 2 relating to this due to constitutional rights.
- Council Member Huber stated he would like to wait until other cities have flushed this out relating to constitutional rights before moving forward with a draft ordinance.

Council Member Sederstrom added that Meridian is hiding behind HIPA laws and the City does not have the staff to check on these types of things.

City Attorney, Nick Vivian

Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-06, Council Member Censure – City Attorney Vivian advised in February 2015 the City Council voted to approve Resolution 2015-07 ("Resolution") censuring Councilmember Larry Lanoux. The resolution directed the City Council to review compliance with the Resolution after sixty days. He provided the following history:

On April 7, 2015, the City Council voted by motion to extend Resolution 2015-07 by an additional 90 days. The extension of the Resolution expired on July 6, 2015.

On July 7, 2015, the City Council again voted by motion to extend Resolution 2015-07 by an additional 60 days. In addition, the Council authorized the filing of an injunction to keep Mr. Lanoux from violating the Censure Resolution.

On October 6, 2015, the City Council again voted by motion to extend Resolution 2015-07 by an additional 90 days. The Resolution calls for City Council review as of January 6, 2016.

During the October 6, 2015 – January 6, 2016 time period, City staff noted and documented at least three substantive violations of the Resolutions which included emails to City staff without copy to the Mayor and a personal visit to City Hall.

City Attorney Vivian advised the status of the Resolution is again before the Council for review and consideration. The Council should determine whether the sanctions contained within the censure resolution have sufficiently deterred Mr. Lanoux's conduct or whether the resolution should be extended for an additional period of time. The resolution principally concerns Mr. Lanoux's conduct with staff arising from the unauthorized removal of governmental property from the City's office, outbursts of anger privately and in public toward City staff and members of the City Council, the creation of an unsafe, unfriendly, unsecure and intolerable environment in the City's workplace and a disregard for City procedures and protocol.

City Attorney Vivian advised the Council may take the following actions:

- 1. Consider the Censure of Councilmember Lanoux to be complete.
- 2. Approve an extension of Resolution 2015-07 for a period of 90 days, for engaging in conduct which creates a difficult, unsafe, unfriendly, unsecure and intolerable work environment for staff.

- 1 Mayor Carr stated he is tired of talking about the censure. The Council has just asked for compliance
- and to follow the rules that all Council follows. He suggested a statement relating to the censure
- being in force for the rest of the year unless compliance is demonstrated for 90 consecutive days. If
- 4 that happens the censure is lifted. That makes the issue completely up to Council Member Lanoux.

Council Member Lanoux stated the first censure was illegal and not based on proper procedure.

7 8

9

Mayor Carr moved to adopt Resolution No. 2016-06, as amended. Council Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion carried with Council Member Lanoux and Sederstrom voting nay.

10 11 12

**NEW BUSINESS** 

13

Consideration of Ordinance No. 2016-45, 2016 Fee Schedule – Mayor Carr referred to the 2016 Fee Schedule included in the packets noting there are no recommended changes from 2015.

16

17 Council Member Huber moved to approve Ordinance No. 2016-45, as presented. Council
18 Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

19

- 20 Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-01, Summary Publication of Ordinance No. 2016-45 (4/5
- vote required) Resolution No. 2016-01 authorizes a summary publication of Ordinance No. 2016-

22 45.

23

- 24 Council Member Huber moved to adopt Resolution No. 2016-01, as presented. Council
- 25 Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion failed with Council Member Lanoux and
- 26 **Sederstrom voting nay.**

27

- 28 Council Member Huber moved to reconsider the motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-01.
- 29 Mayor Carr seconded the motion.

30

Council Member Huber asked Council Member Lanoux and Sederstrom to reconsider the summary publication due to additional costs to the City.

33

Council Member Lanoux stated the residents should see the entire fee schedule and the Council was not concerned with costs when the Charter was published.

36

Council Member Huber stated it appears as though Council Member Lanoux is punishing residents which does not make sense.

39

Council Member Lanoux stated he would vote in favor of the summary publication if he will be able to go through the 2016 Appointment List one by one.

42

Council Member Huber stated Council Member Lanoux is holding the public hostage for his own personal needs and that is punishing residents.

- Mayor Carr stated he finds it very inappropriate to only support the summary publication if a Council 1
- Member gets his way on another item. 2

Council Member Sederstrom stated he needs the numbers to determine the price difference of doing 4 the summary publication or publishing the entire ordinance. 5

6

7 Motion failed with Council Member Lanoux and Sederstrom voting nay.

8

- Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-02, Summary Publication of Ordinance No. 2015-44 -9
- Resolution No. 2016-02 authorizes summary publication of Ordinance No. 2015-44. 10

11

- Council Member Lobin moved to adopt Resolution No. 2016-02, as presented. Council Member 12
- Huber seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 13

14

Consideration of 2016 Council Meeting Schedule – The Council revised the 2016 Council meeting 15 schedule. 16

17

- Council Member Huber moved to approve the 2016 Council Meeting Schedule, as amended. 18
- Council Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 19

- Consideration of 2016 Appointment List Mayor Carr referred to the 2016 Appointment List 21
- included in the packet. In the past, the Council has gone over all of them but there is only one 22
- recommended change relating to the City's legal newspaper. Staff has been working with the White 23
- Bear Press all year long to resolve some outstanding issues. Those have been taken care of to the best 24
- of their ability and staff thinks it is prudent to go back to the White Bear Press. 25
- Council Member Lanoux moved to appoint Council Member Sederstrom as Deputy Mayor. 26
- Council Member Sederstrom seconded the motion. Motion failed with Council Member Huber, 27
- Lobin and Mayor Carr voting nay. 28
- 29 Council Member Lanoux moved to appoint Council Member Lobin to Emergency
- Preparedness. Council Member Sederstrom seconded the motion. Motion failed with Council 30
- Member Lobin, Huber and Mayor Carr voting nav. 31
- Council Member Huber moved to add City Staff under Emergency Preparedness. Council 32
- Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion carried with Council Member Lanoux and 33
- **Sederstrom voting nay.** 34
- Council Member Lanoux stated the Met Council appointment and the Road Commissioner 35
- appointment should not be held by a paid staff person. He stated the City Attorney has exceeded the 36
- budget and he should be removed if he can't stay within budget. 37
- Mayor Carr stated the zoning enforcement on Council Member Lanoux's property has cost the City 38
- \$16,000. The censure for not following the rules has cost the City money and the Charter has cost the 39
- City approximately \$50,000. Council Members not following the rules every one has to follow is the 40
- biggest legal expenditure in terms of the City's budget. 41

- 1 Council Member Huber added Council Member Lanoux cost the City an additional \$1,200 for the
- 2 required annual audit as he accused the City Treasurer and City Clerk of fraud.

- 4 Mayor Carr stated it appears as Council Member Lanoux wants to get rid of all the City staff members
- and he asked why. He stated staff does run the City based on the policy set by the Council. The City
- 6 needs consistency and the staff is doing a very good job.
- 7 Council Member Lanoux stated the Clerk needs to provide him with her degree in planning and
- 8 engineering. The City should go out for a Request For Proposal and she should apply for the job and
- 9 be interviewed.
- 10 Council Member Huber moved to approve the 2016 Appointment List as amended. Council
- 11 Member Lobin seconded the motion. Motion carried with Council Member Lanoux and
- 12 Sederstrom voting nav.

13 14

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

15 16

There was no unfinished business.

17 18

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

19

20 **City Council Reports:** 

21

- Council Member Huber referred to the structure fire on Irish Avenue and Council Member Lanoux's claim that the Fire Department improperly used the firefighting equipment. Fire Chief Terry Fischer
- 24 did see the meeting that those claims were made and has responded.

25

- 26 Administrator/Clerk read a letter from the Fire Chief outlining the reasons for not using the dry
- 27 hydrant for this fire and indicated his expertise with fires and the fact that he is the fire chief should
- suffice.

29

- Council Member Lanoux stated dry hydrants are used to fill trucks and he asked why the previous
- 31 Council changed the borders for fire departments.

32

Council Member Lanoux moved to change back the fire department borders. Motion failed with no second.

35

Mayor Carr advised he attended a meeting with the school district relating to the development of additional parking lots. At this point it is preliminary and there is nothing concrete to report.

38 39

**Staff Updates:** 

40

There were no staff updates.

42 43

## COMMUNITY CALENDAR JANUARY 6 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2016:

1	
2 3	Mahtomedi Public Schools Board Meeting, Thursday, January 14 <sup>th</sup> and 28 <sup>th</sup> Mahtomedi District Education Center, 7:00 p.m.
4 5	Stillwater Public Schools Board Meeting, Thursday, January 14 <sup>th</sup> Stillwater City Hall, 7:00 p.m.
6	Washington County Commissioners Meeting, Tuesdays, Government Center, 9:00 a.m.
7 8	City Office Closed, Monday, January 18, 2016, Martin Luther King Day
9 10	<u>ADJOURN</u>
11 12	Council Member Lobin moved to adjourn at 9:23 p.m. Council Member Huber seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.
13	
14 15	
16 17	These minutes were considered and approved at the regular Council Meeting February 2, 2016.
18 19	
20	
21 22	Kim Points, Administrator/Clerk Tom Carr, Mayor